Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS)

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Tuesday, 4th July, 2017 at 10.00 am

Membership:

Clir L.A. Taylor Clir Jacqui Vosper Clir Sue Carter

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to Committee Administrator: Chris
Todd, Democratic and Customer Services, Democratic and Customer Services Tel.
(01252) 398825 or Email chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk

AGENDA

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE TRANSFER OF A PREMISES
LICENCE AND A CHANGE OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR IN
RESPECT OF NO. 310 FERNHILL ROAD, FARNBOROUGH — (Pages 1 - 30)

To consider the Head of Environmental Health and Housing’s Report No.
EHH_LICSUB_A&E1726 (copy attached) setting out details of an application for the
transfer of a premises licence and a change of Designated Premises Supervisor.

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN
RESPECT OF NOS. 38 - 40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH - (Pages 31 -
78)

To consider the Head of Environmental Health and Housing’s Report No.
EHH_LICSUB_A&E1725 (copy attached) setting out details of an application for a
premises licence.







AGENDA ITEM No. 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DIRECTORATE OF
(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
4™ July 2017

LICENSING REPORT NO. EHH_LICSUB_A&E1726

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR
TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE AND CHANGE OF DPS

310 Fernhill Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14 9EE

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report concerns an application for the transfer of a premises
licence made under section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the ’Act’),
and a simultaneous application to specify an individual as a Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) made under section 37 of the Act in
respect of the same premises. An objection notice has been received in
respect of the applications and invokes a statutory requirement to hold
a hearing with members.

1.2  The report provides details of, and background to the applications, and
should be read in conjunction with the Council's licensing policy and
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained
at the hearing should be used to determine the applications.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 An application for transfer of an existing premises licence (see below)
was submitted on 25" May 2017 by Amarjeet Kaur Maddan in respect
of premises at 310 Fernhill Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14
9EE. A map of the area showing the general location of the premises is
given at appendix A.

2.2. A simultaneous application was made by Amarjeet Kaur Maddan to
vary the premises licence to specify an individual as the DPS. The
proposed DPS is named as Kulraj Singh Maddan. Both applications
were made with immediate effect.

2.3. Amarjeet Kaur Maddan previously held a premises licence and was
named as DPS for the premises concerned between 27th March and
8th June 2012 and between 22" November 2013 and 20" March 2015.
The premises licence was surrendered on 20th March 2015.

2.3  Existing premises licence
2.4 The applications concern an existing premises licence (number

14/00311/LAPRE) which was originally granted on 26" June 2014 to
Mr Pritpal Singh who was also named as the DPS. Whilst a copy of the

Page 1



2.4
2.5

2.6
2.7

3.0
3.1

4.0
4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

premises licence is given as appendix B, the licence, subject to
conditions, authorises the retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises between 08:00am and 23:00pm Sundays — Thursdays and
08:00am — 23:30pm on Fridays and Saturdays.

Nature of the applications

The applications seek to transfer the existing licence from Mr Pritpal
Singh to Amarjeet Kaur Madann, and to specify her as the DPS.
Copies of the applications are given at appendix C.

Advertising of the application

I can confirm that Hampshire Constabulary (as the only Responsible
Authority required to be notified by the Act) has received a copy of the
application. The last date for objections from them was 9™ June 2017.

OBJECTION

An objection notice has subsequently been received in respect of the
applications from Hampshire Constabulary. A copy of the notice is
given at appendix D.

DATA PROTECTION ISSUES

In accordance with data protection requirements, any personal details,
addresses, contact details and/or signatures submitted on any
application, representation or other relevant document etc have been
redacted.

DETERMINATION

Further to the receipt of the objection notice and, in accordance with
the Act and the Council's scheme of delegation, the Sub-Committee is
asked to determine the application.

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS.

Licensing Objectives

In considering the application the licensing authority must have regard
to the promotion the licensing objective, the prevention of crime and
disorder.

Licensing Policy and Secretary of States Guidance

The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of

licensing policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182 of the Act.

Page 2



6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be relevant to
this application are given in appendix E.

OPTIONS

In determining these applications the Sub-Committee must determine
each application on its own merits, and may take any of the following
steps; namely -

(@)
(b)

(©)

(d)

to transfer the licence as applied for; or

having regard to the objection notice, reject the application if it
considers it necessary for the promotion of the crime prevention
objective (i.e. to prevent crime and disorder) to do so. NB: if this
is the case, members need to consider that the applicant for the
change to the DPS, will no longer be the premises licence
holder, therefore it may be inappropriate to change the DPS in
accordance with their instructions; and

To allow the application to specify a new DPS as applied for NB:
Members should be aware that the current conditions of the
premises licence (Annex 2, Condition 3) state that the proposed
DPS shall be excluded from involvement in any licensable
activities at the premises. No application has been made to
remove / amend this condition; or

Having regard to the objection notice, reject the application to
specify a new DPS if it considers it necessary for the promotion
of the crime prevention objective (i.e. to prevent crime and
disorder) to do so.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the applications having
regard to:-

(@)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)

the contents of this report;

any additional information obtained from the hearing;
the Council's licensing policy;

guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and

the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Page 3



WENDY HARDEN

Licensing Officer

Environmental Health & Housing Services
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

Background Papers: Premises licencel4/00311/LAPRE
Public Documents:

1) HMSO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003

2) Home Office (April 2017), Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Contact:

Wendy Harden, Licensing Officer (01252 398245)
Shelley Bowman, Principal Licensing Officer (01252 398162)

Appendices:

Appendix A - Map of the area (page 5)

Appendix B - Existing premises licence (pages 7 - 14)

Appendix C - Application to transfer premises licence (pages 15 - 24)
Appendix D - Police objection notice (pages 25 - 27)

Appendix E - Relevant Considerations (page 29)

Page 4



APPENDIX A
MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF PREMISES

310 Fernhill Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14 9EE

Page 5



&
|

All Ssints
Church

g8
= o)
il g
LB
S =
@
®
> 2
BO= )
O %
<
= A
A 'l E
@

.Om El

@ " -
Tto 12

S

4
0
©

=

el

37

>

® Crown Copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100024284

Page 6



APPENDIX B

EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE
310 Fernhill Road, Farnborough, Hampshlre GU14 9EE

B s = |
B |

RUSHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Address: | 310 Femhill Road

Famborough Map Ref (E): | 485415
Hampshire Map Ref (N}: : 157580
GU14 9EE UPRN: : 100062327736

LG LT 01276 600038

Vv i i

B This licence is NOT time limited

The retail sale / supply of alcohol ONLY

imes the licence authornses the carrying out of licensable activities

= The retaill sale / supply of alcohol:-
¥  Sunday to Thursday — 08:00am to 23:00pm; AND
» Fridays and Saturdays — 8.00amto 23.30pm

e opening hours of the premises
= Sunday to Thursday — 08:00am to 23:00pm; AND
> Fridays and Saturdays — 08.00am to 23:30pm.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on andlor off

supplies
* Alcohol may be sold/ supplied for consumption OFF the premises ONLY

Page 7



'."U-,-—-- ||" ."--r-?. l_,;cv—-il.“j\. P rm T mom T e o kR ar
J . 1 BB 1 | | B e oS LILETILE INU e
UoniviDOUR A AD D o
1 \_BOROUGH COUNCII s

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Name: | Mr Pritpal Singh
Address:

Telephone: | Mot Known
Email: | Mot Known

Registered number of holder, e.g. company number, charity number (where applicable)
* Mot applicakble

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence

Addressg

Telephone: | Mot Known
Email: | Not Known

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Personal licence number:

Issuing authority: | London Borough of Ealing

Granted by Rushmoor Borough Council, as licensing authority
pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder

Date Licence Granted: 26" June 2014
Date Licence Effective: 26" June 2014

SIGHNED on behalf ofthe
Head of Environmental Health Services
(Authonsed Officer)

Page 8



USHMOOR Fremises Licence MNu “II:=e|'

BOROUGH COUNCIL IO TIEARRE: 378

+
Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

(1) Mo supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

(i} at a time when tmere is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

(i} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his/her personal licence is suspended.

(2)  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(3) (i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an agegverfication policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohal.

(i} The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served

alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

(4} Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for

consumption on or offthe premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

Page 9



USHMOOR Premises Licence Numbe

BOROUGH COUNCIL HODFILARRE: 478

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

(1) The premises licence holder shall not purchase any alcohol from door-
to-door sellers.

(2)  The premises licence holder shall ensure all receipts for goods bought
include the following details:

(i) Seller's name and address
(i) Seller's company details, if applicable
(i} Seller's VAT details, if applicable

(3} Mr Kulraj Singh Madaan and Mr Harmon Singh Madhan shall_be
excluded from any involvement in any licensable activity related to the
business.

(4} (i)} The premises shall have sufficient CCTV cameras located within
the premises to cover all public areas including outside the
premises covering the entrance and exit.

(i}  The systemwill be able to cope with strobe lighting (where used)
and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as
outside areas.

(i} CCTV warning signs are to be on display in public areas.

(iv) The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the
premises are open for licensable activities. All equipment shall
have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

(v} The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4
frames per second and all recorded footage must be securely
retained for a minimum of 28 days.

wi) Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection
to show that the system is functioning comectly and that data is
being securely retained.

{wii) The DP3 or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that
the CCTV system has measures to prevent recordings being
tampered with, i.e. password protected.

{wiii) There shall be sufficient members oftrained staff at the premises
during operating hours to be able to provide viewable copies
immediately to police on request when investigating allegations of
offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a
viewable format on either disc or YHS. Footage supplied in a

10
Page 10



USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(6)

digital format on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV
system software enabled on the disc to allow playback.

(ix) In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the
Premises Licence holder/DPS must report the failure tothe Police
Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

(i) Awrtten log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell
alcohol. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the
refusals logis checked, signed and dated on a weekly basis by
the store manager/manageress.

(i} The refusals logwill be kept and maintained at the premises and
will be available forinspection immediately upon request by any
responsible authority. The record of refusals will be retained for 12
months.

i1} There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises.
Challenge 25 means that the holder of the premises licence shall
ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be under 25
years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with
alcohol at the premises or from the premises, shall produce
identification provingthat individual to be 18 years of age or older.

(i) Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will
include a driving licence, passport or photographic identification
bearing the “PASS” logo and the persons date of birth.

(i} If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to
or for that person.

(iv) ‘Challenge 25" posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at
the premises.

(i) Staffwill betrained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the
sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the signs and
symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of sale due to
intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be
signed and dated by the member of staff who has received that
training.

(i} All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a
minimum and__records are to be kept of this refresher training
which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who
received that training.

11

Page 11



USHMOOR FPremises Licence Mumber

BOROUGH COUNCIL 14003 1TVLAPRE 6/8

(iii)_All training records will be made immediately available for
inspection by any responsible Authority upon request.

(iv) Training records will be kept for a minimum period of two years.

(v} Training records will be kept on the licensed premises towhich they
relate.

(8) A suitable written policy on the control of patrons in the area
directly outside the premises shall be developed. This policy shall
be actively implemented and enforced at the premises and shall
be reviewed, revised and updated as often as may be necessary.

(9 Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits
requesting patrons and staffto respectthe needs of local residents
and to leave the premises and area quietly.

(10) Alcohol shall not be displayed alongside confectionary or other
products of particular interest to children.

(11 Spirts and cigarettes shall be located behind the main point of
sale counter in an area accessible only to and/or physically and
directly supervised by staff.

(12) A written record of any incidents shall be maintained at the
premises, and made available to responsible authorties on
request.

12

Page 12



USHMOOR Fremises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUNCIL 14/00311/LAPRE- 7/8

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

MNone

13
Page 13



~~RUSHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Premises Licence Number
14/00311/LAPRE- 8/8

Annex 4 —Plans

This licence permits the licensable activities stated at the premises addressed
above and outlined below in accordance with the plan(s) attached and marked
14/00311/LAPRE - 9.

L

13 ""- Ty l‘@ A l‘* s
g B |l
*‘E‘f-'ﬁb gt T

o> m‘ -
AME.':%%%-EI

© Crown copyright 2008 All Rghts Reserved Rushmosr Borough Council 100024264

-000-
RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Enviroriments! HesRR Senices,
Council Offices, Famborough Road, Famborough, Hampshire GU14 7.JU, Telephone: (01252) 398 388
FaX VIS UTT v Rimcom: (U1252) 3712350 Email. ficensing@rushmoor.gov.uk 1 DX VLB FARNBOROUGH Z
Page 14

14




APPENDIX C
APPLICATION TO TRANSFER PREMISES LICENCE

310 Fernhill Road, Farnborough

Application fo transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
Y ou may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'we  AMARIEETKAURMADAAN ..
(Insert name of applicant}
apply to transfer the premises licence described below nnder section 42 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 14/00311/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
310 FERNHILL RCAD

Post town FARNBOROUGH Post code GUI4 9EE

Telephone number at premises (if any)
01276600038

Please give a brief description of the premises (see note 1)
OFF LICENCE AND CONVENIENCE STORE

Name of eurrent premises licence holder
PRITPAL SINGH

Part 2 - Applicant details
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick & yes
a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. asa limited company [1 please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [} please complete section {B)

15
Page 15



iif, as an unincorporated association or please complete section {B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

O Ooood.

f) a health service body please complete section (B}

g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Paxt

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 {within the [] please complete section (B)

meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

*1f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick 4 yes

e Iam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use
of the premises for licensable activities; or 2

e I am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or [
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Me [ Ms [ Miss [ Ms L] Othertite | |

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
MADAAN AMARIJEET KAUR

Please tick ] yes
Date of birth 11-09-83 Tam 18 years old or over X

Nationality BRITISH

16
Page 16



Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post fown

L
———

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Post code

_____ I

_

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr ] Mrs

Surname

[l Miss [ ] Ms

L]

First names

Otherite | ]

(for example, Rev)

Date of birth
Nationality
Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick M yes

O

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Post code

{(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporats),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

17

Page 17



Name

Address

Registered number (where aiilicablei

Deseription of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association efc.)

Telephone number (if any)

F-mail address (optional)

Part 3

Please tick 1 yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under an nterim authority notice? [
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? i

I not when would you like the transfer to take effect?
Day Month  Year

18
Page 18



Please tick [ yes
If this application is granted I would be in a position to use the premises during the X
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (see
section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)
Please tick M yes

T have enclosed the premises licence >

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.

X

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

e 1have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed

e I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e Thave sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today

o 1have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today

D

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971] FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONBITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

T understand I am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T cease to be
entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

19

Page 19



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s selicitor or other duly authovised agent (See guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Signature

...............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)
PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LTD

INFOTREE HOUSE

NEWPORT ROAD

Post town Post Code
HAYES UB4 8JX

Telephone number {(if any) 020 8606 0558

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info{@personallicensecourses,co.uk

20
Page 20



Applieation to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

liwe AMARJEET KAUR MADAAN

(full name(s)} of premises licence holder)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify
the individual named in this application as the premises supervisor under
section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number
| 14/00311/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

310 FERNHiLL ROAD

Post town Post code (if known)
FARNBOROUGH GU14 9EE

Telephone number (if any)
01276600038

Description of premises {please read guidance note 1)
OFF LICENCE AND CONVENIENCE STORE

21
Page 21



Page 22

Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor
KULRAJ SINGH MADAAN

Nationality
BRITISH

Place of birth
JALALABAD/AFGHANISTAN

Date of birth

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and
issuing authority of that licence (if any)
02113 — LONDON BOROUGH OF EALING

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)
PRITPAL SINGH

Please tick yes

| would like this application to have immediate effect under X
section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it X

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give
reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

Please tick yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee [

= | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police

s | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises X
supervisor

= | have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation [X]

= | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any B4

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [

application will be rejected

22




IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971] FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date 25.05.2017
Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT
For joint applicants signature of 2™ applicant 2" applicant's solicitor or other

authorised agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LTD

INFOTREE HOUSE

NEWPORT ROAD

Post town Post Code
HAYES UB4 8JX

Telephone number (if any) 020 8606 0558

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional) info@personallicensecourses.co.uk

23

Page 23



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| _KOLAT. Shaek Manefs.

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

Thome address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

CTRANSFER & VARY OF DPS.

Ttype of application]

by

______ PMARIECT  1CaO@ MBDORD e

{name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence A,..[.*’-.L/DOS‘ ’/L‘q PRE.

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

2o FEeRHILL Eonp
FARR ROEO L~
HAMPSMIRE

Goiy qEE

{name and address of premises to which the application relates]

24
Page 24




APPENDIX D

OBJECTION NOTICE

310 Fernhill Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14 9EE

The RESTRICTED 539
lirk.e Page 1 of 3
) g

.- New grant or variation of premises licence

Or club premises certificate
Form for representations from Hampshire Constabulary

Before completing this form, please referto FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a representation
regarding under the Licensing Act 2003, regarding the:

O 1 Grant for a personal licence {Object within 14 days)

1 2: Grant for atemporary event notice (TEN) (Object within 3 days)

[<] 3: Transfer of a premises licence (Object within 14 days)

[0 4 Variation of designated premises supervisor {Object within 14 days)

1 5: Grant/\Variation of a premises licence/club prem’ certificate | {(Object within 28 days)

[T 6: Minor variations (Object within 10 working
days)

Name of Applicant: Amarjeet Kaur Madaan

Name of Proposed DPS: Kulraj Singh Madaan

Details of relevant conviction { Personal Licence Applications ONLY)

Postal address of 310 Femhill Road, Famborough, Hampshire
premises:

Postoode: GU149EE

Details of responsible authority applicant

Mr B Mrs O ¢ Miss O Ms O ! Othertitle /Rank: | PC

Sumame: | Ladhams First Names: | Steve
C/O Parklands,

Current postal London Road,

address Basingstoke
Hampshire

Postoode: RG21 4AH

Daytime telephone

number 02380479572

E-mail address:

{optional)

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated
authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities underthe Licensing
Act 2003

RESTRICTED

25

Page 25



] The RESTRICTED
ink.e — S
d

.. New grant or variation of premises licence
Or club premises certificate

Form for representations from Hampshire Constabulary

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1) | The prevention of crime and disorder |

2)  Public safety O Please select
. P GIe or more

3) | The prevention of public nuisance Ol boxes

4) | The protection of children from harm Ol

Please state the ground(s) for representation:

Hampshire Constabulary formally objectstothe transfer of this premises licence and the
proposed DPS vanation of Kulraj Singh Madaan. The Police MNational Computer shows
convictions for Fraud type offences related to running a business in 2013 at Winchester
Crown Court where a 9 month suspended sentence was imposed. The convictions relate to
offences that were taking place in June 2011 when the same shop was visited by HMRC
and Trading Standards Officers where a quantity of Counterfeit and duty free alcohal and
counterfeit DVD s were seized.

Awvan at the location was identified as being owned by Kulraj and a search revealed further
quantities of counterfeit and duty free alcohol and a quantity of "duty paid stamps’; A further
search of a storage unit owned by Kulrajin Hawley Lane, Farmborough was searched after
Kulraj unlocked it for officers, the storage unit was similarin size to a residential single
garage and inside a further substantial quantity of counterfeit and duty free alcohol was
discovered.

In total the quantity of counterfeit or duty free alcohol was as follows;

1206.75 Itrs of wine

888 Itrs of beer

671.70 litres of spirts

The estimated value ofthis seized alcoholwas £16,500

Local RMS searches show intelligence relating to large quantities of Counterfeit Alcohol
when Kulraj was the manager.

Priorto June 2011 Amarjeet had arranged a bank loan to purchase the shop for her
husband Kulraj, this was confirmed during her interview following her arrest for the same
offences though she was never charged with any offences.

In addition to this it is clearly stated on the premises licence of 310 Fernhill Road that *Mr
Kulraj Singh Madaan and MrHarmon Singh Madhan (his brother) shall be excluded from
any involvement in any licensable activity related to the business. " as statedin Annex 2
paragraph 3.

The Applicant for this transfer is Amarjeet Kaur Madaan who is the wife of Kulraj so it is
clearthat Kularaj will have significant influence in the complete running of the venue and it is
the perfect outlet for counterfeit goods and other illegal activities with a ready made
customer base.

There was also a Proceeds of Crime Act confiscation order attached to both brothers in
2011.

DECTDITTEM

26
Page 26



The RESTRICTED
linke

Ga
2 oo

im...

New grant or variation of premises licence
Or club premises certificate
Form for representations from Hampshire Constabulary

The sale of counterfeit alcohaol results in the supply of an inferior product, the contents of
which have not been producedtothe higher standards of the genuine manufacturer and
therefore are not to the standard that is expected of the paying customerwho is ultimately
being mis-led at the time ofthe sale. Counterfeit alcohol also carries a risk to the health of
the customer, who may not be aware that the productis not genuine and therefore its
contents could be very harmful as the necessary quality control measures are unlikely to be
in place due to its sub-standard method of manufacturing.

The significant quantity of duty free alcoholthat was seized at the various locations that are
controlled by the licence holders, and the seizure of the counterfeit "duty paid stamps’
demaonstrates a calculated intention to evade the legal obligation of all individuals and
business within the United Kingdomto pay tax, and demonstrates a disregard for the law.
It is the belief ofthe Hampshire Constabulary that the conduct ofthe applicants for 310
Fembhill Road has shown that they are unable to meet the required standard and
responsibility to run a licensed premises.

Forthis reason we do not believe that the imposition of any conditions on the premises
licence would be appropriate in this case and we urge the sub-committee totake only one
course of action, refusal ofthistransfer.

Itis an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement
in or in connection with this representation

Police recommendations (including any conditions)
Reject application for transfer and variation of DP3

Signature of Officer Completing
Mame Steve Ladhams Collar Number: 2373

Signaiirs T - T

Signature of Authorising Officer

Mame Collar Number:
Signature: Date:

27

Page 27



Page 28

28



APPENDIX E
RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS
310 Fernhill Road
1.0 Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2017)

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application

TABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION

: Other Paragraph(s : Page(s
Section Ref. Fromg pTg) Subject Matter Fromg ('I)'o
2 - 2.1 2.32 | Thelicensing objectives 10 17
2 - 2.1 2.6 | Crime and Disorder 10 11
4 - 4.1 4.67 | Personal Licences 25 37
4 - 4.31 4.38 | Specification of new designated premises supervisor 30 31
4 - 4.39 4.42 | Police objections to new designated premises supervisors 31 32
8 - 8.1 | 8.108 | Applications for a premises licence 52 69
8 - 8.97 | 8.100 | Transfers of premises licences 66 67
9 - 9.1 9.45 | Determining applications 70 78
9 - 9.31 9.41 | Hearings 75 77
13 - 13.1 | 13.12 | Appeals 105 107
13 - 13.10 | 13.10 | Reasons for decision 106 106

2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy

2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below
may be relevant to the consideration of this application.

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION

. Other Paragraph(s : Page(s
Section Ref. Fromg pTE)) Subject Matter Fromg ('I)'o
3 Part C 31 3.47 Licen;ing principals, objectives & General 16 20
considerations
3 Part C 3.12 3.14 | General licensing principals 17 17
12 Part L 12.1 | 12.16 | Transfer of Premises Licence 36 37
12 Part L 12.7 12.8 | Police objection to transfer of a premises licence 48 48
12 Part L 12.9 | 12.13 | Relevant considerations to police objection(s) 48 49

NB: Matters in bold indicate main section headings.

29
Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM No. 2

AGENDA ITEM No. 2

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DIRECTORATE OF
(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
4 JULY 2017 :

LICENSING REPORT NO. EHH_LICSUB_A&E1725

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR
A PREMISES LICENCE -
38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBORQUGH GU14 6DA

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1. This report concerns an application for a premises licence made under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the 'Act’). Representations have
been received in respect of the application and invoke a statutory
requirement to hold a hearing with members.

1.2. The report provides details of, and background to the application, and
should be read in conjunction with the Council's licensing policy and
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained at
the hearing should be used to determine the application.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1. An application for a premises licence was submitted on 18" May 2017
by Mrs Tahereh Nezam-Tehrani, in respect of a premises known as 38-
40 Alexandra Road, Farnborough GU14 6DA. A map of the area
showing the general location of the premises is given at appendix A.

2.2. Nature of the application

2.3. The application originally sought to allow the provision of regulated
entertainment by way of recorded music between Midday and 23:00pm,
indoors and outdoors, the retail sale of alcohol, for consumption on and
off the premises, between Midday and 01:00am, and the provision of late
night refreshment between 23:00pm to 01:00am on any day. A copy of
the application is given as appendix B for reference.

2.4. Following a number of representations the applicant has amended the
application and is no longer seeking the provision of alcohol for
consumption on the premises, or the provision of regulated
entertainment outdoors. Therefore, the application is now seeking the
retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises between Midday
and 01:00am on any day, the provision of regulated entertainment by
way of recorded music indoors between Midday and 23:00pm on any
day and the provision of late night refreshment between 23:00pm and
01:00am on any day. An email received from the applicant confirming
the amendment to the application is given at appendix C.

1 Page 31




2.5. Advertising of the application

2.6. [ can confirm that each responsible authority (as specified in the Act) has
received a copy of the application. Similarly, the application was
advertised by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of the
legislation both at the premises and in a local newspaper. The last date
for representations was given as the 15" June 2017.

3.0 REPRESENTATION(S)

3.1 Eighteen representations were received in respect of the application,
one from a ward councillor and the remaining from members of the
public.

3.2. Following on from the amendment to the application, two members of
the public have withdrawn their represeritations, therefore they have not
been included in this report and there are 16 representations for
consideration. A copy of the representations are given at appendix D,
marked D1 to D10 respectively.

3.2. Relevance of Representation(s)

3.3. To be eligible to be considered, the Act requires a(ny) representation(s)
to be 'relevant’. A relevant representation’ is one that has been made by
a responsible authority, any other person, a body representing such
persons or a Member of the relevant licensing authority (i.e. elected
councillors). Similarly, representations must not be frivolous or vexatious
and must be about the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

3.4. The licensing objectives are defined in the Act and include -

(@) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) ensuring public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

{d) the protection of children from harm.

3.5. Against the above criteria, the representations are considered relevant in
this case, as they have been made by other persons and concern the
licensing objective prevention of public nuisance.

4.0 OTHER DATA PROTECTION ISSUES

4.1 In accordance with data protection requirements, any personal details,
addresses, contact details andfor signatures submitted on any
application, representation or other relevant document etc. have been
redacted.

Page 32 2



5.0

5.1.

6.0

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

7.0
7.1

8.0

8.1.

DETERMINATION

Further to the receipt of the relevant representations and, in accordance
with the Act and the Council's scheme of delegation, the Sub-Committee
is asked to determine the application.

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS

Licensing Objectives

In considering the application the licensing authority must have regard to
the promotion of the licensing objectives given at paragraph 3.4 of this
repoit. :

Licénsing Policy and Secretary of States Guidance

The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of
licensing policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182 of the Act.

Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be relevant to
this application are given in appendix E to this report.

OPTIONS.

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the

- licensing objectives; namely -

(a) to grant the licence as applied for*; or

(b} to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates*; or

{(c) to reject the whole or part of the application.

* Subject to any relevant mandatory conditions, amendments agreed by
the applicant and/or such other conditions that are consistent with the
operating schedule which, with the exception of mandatory conditions,
may be modified (which may include the alteration or omission of a
condition or the addition of any new condition(s)) to such extent as may
be necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard
to -

(a) the contents of this report;
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;

3 Page 33



(¢c) the Council's licensing policy;
(d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and
(e) the promotion of the licensing objectives.

AIMEE VOSSER

Licensing Officer

Environmental Health & Housing Services
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

Public Documents:

1) HMSO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003.

2) Home Office (March 2015), Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 '

Contact:

Aimee Vosser, Licensing Officer (01252 398131)
Shelley Bowman, Principal Licensing Officer (01252 398162)

Appendices:

Appendix A - Map of the area (page 5)

Appendix B - Application for a premises licence (pages 7 - 25)
Appendix C - Amendment to application (pages 27 - 28)
Appendix D - Representations (page 289 - 43)

Appendix E - Relevant Considerations (Page 45)

- Page 34 4




APPENDIX A

MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF PREMISES

38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, GU14 6DA

Page 35



Page 36'



APPENDIX B
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, GU14 6DA

Applleation for a premises Heence to be granted
uader the Licenslug Act 2003

FLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING TNSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before compleling this form pleass read (he guidance notes al the end o the form. 1fyou are
completing this furm by hend please write legibly in block capitals, In sl cases ensuns that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black fnk. Usa zdditional sheets iFnecessary.

You may wish te keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

e TAREREH  WEZAM-TEHRAIVL

(Tusert name(s} of opplicani) i
apply for a premises Jicence uader section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
deseribed in Paxt 1 below (the premises) and TAve are making this application fo you as the
relevant lieensing autkorily in accordance with seetion 12 of the Liceosing Act 2003

Part I—Fremises detnlls

Postal nddress of premises or, if nons, ordnance survey map roferenes or deseription
Lo ALEXAVDRA Q04D
FARWR oR OV AW
HMamPeits Re
(U149 6 DA
Post towil ié U 14 4DA FARND oﬁa;i{ Pasicode |GLU‘-1 b4

Telephene number at premises {ifany) e} I;l ’j 9\ 5Q ()111

Non-domestic mtea?:nla valua of premises | %

Part 1- App]icanquc{aﬁ;z 7
\eass stats whether you e applying for a promisesliconecas  Picass tick as sppropriate

8  snindividuzl or individuals * B pleass complete section (A}

b)  aperson other than an individual ¥

i asalimited company/limited ifability [ please complete section {B)
parinership -

i asapodnesship fother than Hinited lfabllity) ] please complete section {B)

fit  as an uniscorporated association or {1 please complels section {B)

iy other (for exemplea staivtory corporetion)  []  please complete section (I3)

g} arecognised club [0  pleass complete section (13)

d)  acharily [ please complete section (B)

7 Page 37




Page 38

e} the proprietor of an educational establishiment

) aheallhscrvics body

oDoa

g)  apersonwito is rogistered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

gn) & person whe ks reglstered under Chapter 2 of Pact ]
1 of the Health and Soclal Care Act 2008 {within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospilal in England

K}  the chisfofficer of police of & police force in O
England and Wales

* If you arc applying as a person deseribed in (a) or (b} please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

please complete seclion (B)
please complele section (B)

please complete section (8)

please eomphete seclion {B)

please complete seetion (B)

t am camylng on ar proposing to camry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
1 am raaking the appHeation pursnant to 4
statiory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as upplicable)

Mr [1 Mis B Miss [ Ms [ Other Title {for

cxample, Rev)

Surname ,\/ F/’TZ- At ':Tféﬁﬁf"fhf[ First names 'TA_H&R %H

Date of bicth Tem 18 yenrs old or over B Phease tick yes

Nutlonality BR}:TJ—%H

Curpenresidentisleo=—y

zddress if different from
preauises address

Post {own ’

Dayline contact telephone oumber

Eumnil address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (jf applicabls)

Mr O Ms O Miss [ - Ms ]

Other Title {for
example, Rev)

Surname . First nanies




Date of hirlh .. Yam 18 years old or over " [  Pleasetick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town ‘l Postedo ]

Daytime contact teleplione number

E-mall address
{optlonaly

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS oL Co
Please provide nnme and registered address of applicant in full. ' Where appropriate please
give ony reglstered number. Tu the case of o pavinership or oflfer joitit venturz {ofher than a
bady corporate}, please give the name and address of each party concerned,

Mamse e 4

Address

Registered mmber (where applicable)

e D esciplion of ApPIcatt (O SXAMpIe, PRHNEISID, Company, UNMEotporaled ssommiion 6oy~ |

Telephone number {{fany)

L-mail address {opticnal)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises Hieence to start? ;DL; EM';{I 1]

9 Page 39




IFyou wish the licence to be valid enly.fora limied period, when DD MM YYYY

do you wang It to end? RN

ke Ay, v 34‘7—(3—{:‘:'.),

Please giye 4 geneml desoription of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Porra & Cﬂ-;Tum Yre W Clum Foon,

Cangiar AL | T 37T ey Thure a0t A

foos Eiuu\l\f"-

I£5,000 or more people are expected fo altend the premises of any r _]
ane fitme; please state the number expected fo altend. - . :

Wiat liccnsble aetivities do you fatend tq'cﬁns':bi_lifr'bm tho prerises?

i

{please sco sections t end 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 fo the Licensing Act 2003) e e
Proviston of regulated entedaiment {pleaso read guldance note 2) :;;alsye tick all that
a)  plays (ilticking yes, fill in box A) 0

By fitms Gfticking yes, fill in box B) O )
)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fifl in box C) 0

d)  boxing er wrostling entertainntent (if tiekhy yes, Sl in box D) 1 )

¢)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E} O

Page 40

g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box &)

B anything of a similar description to that fafling within (), (£ o1 (g) )
{if licking yes, {ill in box 1}
Proviston of Iafe night refreshment (if ticking yes, fillinbox D) g

10




Supply of alcohof (if ticking yes, 01! in box 1) B/

i alt cases complete boxes K, Toand M . -

i

1" Page 41




A

Ploys Will the performance of a play {ake place

Stahdavd days and [ndoors or oufdoors e both - please fick Iidoors E]/

timings (please 1ead (please tead guidauce note 3) L

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | St | Finish i B}ﬂ/ ]

Mon Flease give furthey defails here (please read guidafice note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations fop performing plavs {please read
guidance nate 5)

Thur

Bri Non stgm]fllrd tinslugs, Where vou tntend to use the prentises for
the perfarmatice of plays at different tintes fo thoso listed in {he
columh ot ihe ket please list (plesse read guidance note ¢)

Sat

Sun

Page 42

12




B

Fihns

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidanece nole 7)

.| X1l the exhibition of filme take place indoors

or ouddoors or botli— blease gl (please read Indoots |

guldance note 3)
Outdoors'/'

ofotN O

Day | Stad | Finish gom/ .
Mon Please glve further defalfs here (please read'guidfnde nots 4)
Tug

Wed State any seasonal var he exhibition of films (please
rend guidance note 53

Thur - - . . .

“Fri on sifndard thpings. Where yon intenil to use the premises for:
the ghiblilon of films at diffcrent times {o {hose Jisted I the
gglumu on the left, please list (please read guidance note 8) -

Sat - ) .
/ ‘ -
Sun

13

Page 43



c ..

Indoor spoviing events | Please plve furiher détails {pleaso read giiidance note 4)

Standard days and
timings (please read -

auidance note 7)

Dy

Statl™

Frinisl; :

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Bat

Sun

Page 44

14




P

Boxing er wresiling Will the boxing or wresiling enferlainment /
enteriainments take place ndoors e puidoors or both = Indoors 9’

Standard days and please tiek éplease read puidance nots 3}

timings (ptease read Qutd

guidaneo tote 7) uey O

Day | Start | Finish Lo L

Mon Plense give fariher details here (please nmadggffidance nole 4)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal va

enteriainmen( {pleate read gnidance note 5)
Thur

T'ri Nor'standard timinps. Where vou intend {o use ihe premises for
? xing or wrestling enferfainment at different thnes to those listed

Yl ihe calumn on the leff please list (please read guidanes note 6)

Sat /

w7

= e e i L iy R A K B2 = ik i i e e A2 e L

15
Page 45




Page 46

7

Live musie Will §he performance of live upsic take place

Standard days st indogrs or outdogss or beth ~ please ticl doars 8

timings (please read (please read guidance nots 3}

guidance note 7) Otdoors ]

Day | Start [ Finish Bath O

Mon Please ghve further details here fease read puidance nofe 43

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live mas}
(pfeass read gujdance note 33

‘Thur

Fri it slandard thnings, YWhere vou intend to use the premises for

e performance of live ritnsie at different times {o hose listed in
/} the colamu on flie fefl, please Bst (pleese reed guidance note )
Sat /
Sun /

16



F

Recorded musie Wil the plaving of recorded mnusie take pince 44

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth - please fick Irdoars %

timings {please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Ouldaors W '
e

Day ] Stat | Finish Both

Mon Please give fayther details iere {please read guidance note 4

12,200 .00 pera (plessornd e )
Tue

it |75 00

Wed Stale any seasonat varintions for the plaving of recorded musie
12.00 2% 06 {please read puidance notc 5) :
Th “
U 00 b 00
Fri ) 00 a -O@ Hon standard thnings. YWhere you intend te use the premises for
2 x the nlaving of yvecorded music at different times fo {hose listed in
the column on the left, please lisi {please read guidance note &)
S heoblez.00
Sun

V.00 2200

17

Page 47




G

Performanees of dance

Witf the performance of danee take phace

Standard days and ingoors ax outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

fitmings {please read {rlease read guidance note 3}

gridance note 7) Outdeors

Day | Stact | Finish Both /

Mon Please give further detnils here (please read guid ote 4}

Tue

Wed State auy seasenal vayiations fof the performance of dance {plesse
read guidance nots §)

Thue

Fri

Sat

Sum /

Page 48

18




H

/—

Anyihivg of asimilar Pleass give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

descriptirm to thai providing

Talling within (s}, {f) o

Standard days and

tinings (please read

guidones note 7)

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment {alie place inddors or Tiidoors (N |
outdoars or both — please tick {pl

Mon guidaice note 3) Outdeors O

Both i1

Tue Please give further defaits hefe (please read guidance note 4}

Wed

Thur State any seasonalyaviations for enteriainment of a similar
deseription fo thit falling within (e}, {f) or (g} (please read
gaidance note 5

Fri

Sat 1 standard fimings. YWhere you infend fo wse {he premises for
the entertainment of a simitar deseription to that falling within

Sun

19

Page 49



I

Eate night refreshiment
Standard days and
limings {please read

Will the provision of fate night refreshment
tnke place indoors or outdoors or both— Indoors L]
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidancenote 7y Outdoors N
Day | Start | Finish Both 0O
Mon 2300 Please give further defails here {pleasa read puidance note 4)

0100

Tue

EN0P Lo, Bl Bhvr FOS Oust s
STO SOTEE- ATTEE. U3 OO R fesOogd

e |
@ A Lol f o e oo ke LEmue @t
HLOO LS S O GOSN
Wed (4209 State any seasonsl varlations for the provision of late night
it 10100 refreshment {please read guldance note 5)
Thi S
w0100
ri iﬁoﬁ ONCH Honsiadard tmingy, Where yoo indend fn use (he premijses for
: the provision of fate night vefeeshiment af different times, to those
listed in the columa an the left, please Hst {please read guidance
5 & note 6}
*EE88 oved
: 200
Sun |29 01, i

Page 50

20




J

Supply of atcohol Wil fhe supply ol aleohol be for consumption | 1y, the

Standard days ond =Iease tick (pleass read guidance note 8) premises 1

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises

Day | Sian | Finish Both Wy

Meon 12 60 tn. 00 Stafe auy seasonal variations for the supply of nleohq) (please read

guidance nete 5)

Tee o0 lal oo

Wed .00 10108

‘Thur ob lov-od Non standard {imings. Where vou iniend fo use the premises for
2 =1 the supply of aleohol at differert tintes to those listed in the
golumin on the tefi, please list {please read guidatics note 6)

Fri

2 (50 .02

S iz.00001.00

Sun

2 08 O

State the unime and detnils of the individual wham you wish to specify on the Licence as
designaied premises supervisor (Plense see declaration abou the entitlement fo work in (e
checldist at the end of the form):

Name Hamzp SHAFOURZI .. Nasy

S S T e e

Daie of bivih

Address

[ Poctcode |

Personal ficence number (ifknown) OO ¥ & 5

Issuing licensing authority (ifknown) BA Loy yo &

21

Page 51




Page 52

0o

K

Please highlight any adull enferfainment or services, aclivities, ofher entertainment or
maiters anciifary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
chifdren {please read guldance nofe 9).

WA

L

Hours pretnises ave
open to the public
Standard days and
timings ¢please read
guidance noto 7)

Stafe any seasonal variations (please read guidanca nots 3}

Day

Start

Finish

Won

1.0

61LO0

Tue

2z Ot

&n.to

the lefk, please st (please read guidance note 6)

Thor | v 00 euso
W otd 010
Sat lﬁ,oa 0.0
M IR TN

Nou standard tinings. Yhere you intend the premises to be open
1o the public at different times from those Histed v the colump on

22



M Describe the steps you intend ta take to promote the four Heensing objectives:

#) Generat— all four Licensing objectives {b, ¢, d nnd €) (please read guidance note 10)
A Supakle COTY O omert, GeSlera
AL G T 28

b} The prevention of erime and disorder

cevV Fo be goid tn the stere

%L{){L’W&d't CHWA LYy | ExTEZmAL A Smeilenl

OyamL Lo 54 2§
ALCOHDS e lpept "L& 1O ceyy  STaes -G,

<) Public safely

Eire et 2ans laced

Food HYCowne Corty erveatu Lk

4} The prevention of public nuisance

B e G E AT —-,;, w a ,Lﬁinaﬁﬁiﬁaé = ea e

2 W et +u be C,\_w‘%z,l thaJ,fu” . WS'
oo0t BE Olpgedh 2% -boWas WOT Te DrITes |

. o orders onlyy ofRs Qs fung
el MBS, Wl Wk Ttlephron meuﬁ\lff’%.—ﬂ’l»és&) .
ok -

¢) The profeetion of children from harm -

v e 2.5 foSTELS.

T 0«){\\..:\0} W andleracE Ssovaen, antl LAk Codetd
fecde. .

feemsoss Loy,

tegremie, - \_—f*()\m% Oy Sign Snoskes

ON DEVSY ELTES DYWeTr Lxer &8l Y05t I ’Le-.gc-me_
honehora . ovies  Grethol . Zecorol Loun te el

4

23 Page 53




Checklist:
Please {ick to ndicale agreenteitl

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

®  Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises,

¢ §have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible muthorities and others
whiere applicable.

*  [have enclosed the consent fonn completed by the individual Twish to he desigosted
premises supervisar, if applicable,

%  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

s Tunderstang that if T do nof comply with the above requireients my application wilt
be rejected.

NHE QK]

[Applicable to oll individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is note
Limited linbility partnership, but not companies or limited ifability parteerships] Thave
included documents demonstraling my ¢ntitloment Io work in the United Kingdom tH |
(please read nole [3),

IT IS AN OFEENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONYICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT,

I'1" s AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 245 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONA‘HLE CAU%‘F‘ TO

“THEIR JMMJGRA 1‘101\ STATUS. THOSE wno EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LTABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATTON,
ASYLUBT AND NATIONALIFY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN TIHH
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITII REASONABLE CAUSE TO VELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part4--Signatures (pleaso read guidance noto 11)

Signature of agplicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorlsed agent (se¢ guidance
naote 12). If sipning on behalf of the applicant, please state by what capacity,

Page 54 24



s {Applicable to individual opplicants only, including those in a
parinership which is not a Hmited liability partaesship] T understend 1
an nof entitled to bo lssued with 4 licence i 1 do not have the
enjitlesent o live and work in fe UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating (o the carrying bn of a
licensabls selivily} and that my licence will become invalid if ¥ ceass to
e entitled 1o live and work in the UK (please read puidance note 15).

Dectaration

s Tho DPS named in this application form s eatitled to work in the UK
and is nof subject to conditiens preventing him or er from doing werk
relaling fo 2 licesable activity) and i have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appreprizte {please see nole 15)

Date 4,05, 2017

Capacily DS

PFor Joint applications, signsure of 2* applieant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or offier
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13), Ifsiguing on behalf of the applicant, please
state T what capacity.

Signzlure

Dale

Capacity

Contact nama (where nat previsusty given) and postal address for correspondence asseciated with
this application {please read gnidance note 14)

Posttown | [ Postends |

Telephone number (if any) [

Iiyeu would profor us to correspond with yeu by e-mail, your e-mail address {(optional)

MNotes for Guidance

t. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general siluation and tayout
and any other information which could be relevant e the licensing objectives. Where
youe application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
censumption of thess off-supplics, you must include a deseripton of where the place will
be and its proximity ta the premises.

2. Interms of speciiic regulated entertainments please note (hat;

25

Page 55



Page 56

26



APPENDIX C
AMENDMENT TO APPLIGATION

38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, GU14 6DA

From:Tahersh Mezam C L
Sent:14 Jun 2017 11:10:17 +0100

To:Aimee Vosser

Subject:Re: Drop application for garden entertaining
Hello Aimee

T confinm that we are not using the outside area for any licensable activities.

we siill wish to sell alcohol off the premises as delivery/ fake away only,

thank you

Tahereh Nezam-Telirani

From: Aimee Vosser <aimce vosser@rushmoor.gov.uk>
Sent; il AL

To: _

Subject: RE: Drop application for garden entertaining

Good moming,
Please could you conffin the following with regards to your application amendments. ..
You witl not be using the cutside area for any liceasable activities 7

You still wish fo have music within side the premises and sefl alcoho! off the premises (=.g take
away/delivery onfy)

You have stated this is temporary if you amend your operating schedulz as above and fater decida to use the
garden you will need te apply for a full variation in the future.

Thank you

Aimes

Aimes Vosser

Licensing Olficer
Rushmoor Borough Ceuncii

01252 36813}

Please note 1y working days are Moudays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.

27 Page 57



---~Original Message-----
Frony: Tahereh NezamTehrant
Sent: 07 Junte 2017 14:38

To: Wendy Harden

Subject: Drop application for garden entertaining

Drear Wendy

As the garden is niot ready vet, we drop this part of application temporary and we just go for permission for
delivery the alcohal. -

Thank you for your help,

Tahersh Nezam-Tehraui

Sent from my {Phone

This email lias been scanned by the Symantec Fimail Security.cloud service.
For mere information please visit hifp:/www symantecclond.com

Information in this email is confidentiak: if sent to you in error, please delete it and infonn the sender.
Information in all emails may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,

We may monitor or block emails in the inferests of good business practice.

This email lias been scanned by the Symantec Exnail Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip:/Aaww symanteccloud.com

This emaii has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/Avww.symanteccloud.com

Page 58 28




APPENDIX D

REPRESENTATIONS
38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, GU14 6DA
D1
The Licensing Authority M aer? ‘
¢fo Rusheneor Boroygh Council T e SR P
Council Offices ; . RU%&”&?W%E{%RM%_ HCOUNGH
_ Farubarough Road AND HOUSING
™ Farnborough GU14 78U REGD 3 | WAY 4iy
‘Dear $ir or Madam REFERAED T0:
JICENSING ACT 2003
ftaf Mo 17/00380/1APRE

2540 Alexantra toad, Fambo_;'ci!gh GUia 6itA

7'| wrlte-to express mv Korror at the proposa)s made vith this lleensing applicatlon,

Tredenham Close Is & qulet remdem[al grea Iimniediately behind 38/40 Alexandra Road, and the
tlosé is populated by a mixture of all ages, including the elderly such as mysalf and young families.
The rear of 38/40 Aléxandra Road is visitle from bath my bedroom and fiving rooim, and is close

‘ enough o hearrnnversatiuns wizen people are in the garden area of that building.

Astonishingly, the applicant wlshes to subiect me and the cther tesidents of the Close to récorded
musxcln the’ outdcur area immadidtely adiacent to us from twelve noon to eleven In the evantng,
sever days a week, 572 Vreeks 3 year, Saund from CD players camy very far, and the thought of being
subjécted to this each and evary day 1s nauseating. 1 skmply want to sit tn my own home, or the
gafden’ nfTredenham Close, wlthout having sompone elsa’s music being farced on me. Is this too
much to ask’? :

' The propowl Is also to aEIow atcoimi 1o be served ot these premises (surely a pecular feature of a
“takeaway”} and for customers to be allowed to sit in the garden area of the premises which back
directly onto us.  So not only woldd | he subjected 10 someone else’s rausie all day long but also the
chatter of customeérs, no doubt sometimes rather loud as Is the case so often with those cansuming
afcohal In public placas, especially In the evenings. (incidentally, the applicant who wants to subject
rae to music and chatter all day long says they will eract a notice asking customers to leave quietly
because of local resldents. | take it that thisis the applicant’s atternpt  to show a sense of humour.}

in summary, accepiance of these proposals would transform Tredenham Close, and other nearby

homes, from a quiet residential area where people quletly get on with thelr iives to an adjunct of a

rAusic and alcohol fuelled establishment To dccept the proposals would be an act of environmental
‘ val!dallsm

Yeurs falthfu]

29 Page 59




Page 60

RUSHMOOR BORCUGH COUNGIL
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

Aec0  £5 20T

31st May 2017
The Licensing Authority

cfo Rushmoor Borcugh Council

Council Offices

Farnborough Road

Farnborough

GU14 74U

Dear Sir or Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003
Ref. No. 17/00380/LAPRE
38-40 Alexandra Road, Farnborough GU14 6DA

i was by pwrs chance that | saw the small blue notice in the window of 38-40
Alexandra Road stating their proposal to apply for a premises licence to enable the sale of
alcohol and the playing of recorded music both inside and outside the premises and was
shocked when | raalised the huge impact this would have on myself and my nelghbours.

The rear of these premises backs on to our quiet residential area with a mixed age
communily, several of whom have lived there since the early 70s, bringing up familiss and
now enjoying a well earned refirement, alongside young families with smalt children and all
ages in belween., The applicant is proposing to hombard us with recorded music from 12
noon o 23,00 every day of the week and on top of that is requesiing that they be aliowed to
sell alcohol from the same firne until 01.0C which can ba consumed an the pramises, They
have opened up an area which they are saying is for their customers to sit in and the
constant falking {probably quite loud if alcohol is involved) on top of the music will be
complately unbearable, The description of the business is described as a "take away pizza
and ¢rill, hot and ¢old food' so | cannot even begin to understand why any of the proposed
plans would be neaded by their customers. { find it so hard to believe that the applicant is
80 insensitive and selfish not to have any thought for the residents living alongside thair
business; it is just not how we behave In our erea. What hes happensd {o courlesy and
consideration?

The business side of the premises should stop at their back door and under no
circumstances should their customers be allowed to infrude on cur residential area sven
without alcohot and music, veices can carry a fong way and will be extremely annoying
wihen there is no let up.

| strongly oppose this proposal, every aspect of which is complstely unacceptable on
all counts. If any single part of this plan is allowed to go ahead In any way, it will completely
ruin what has always been a quiet residential area.

Yours faithfully,

30

D2




D3

31/05/2017
The Environmental Health Manager (Licensing}
¢/o Rushmoor Borough Council
Council Offices
Farnborough Road
GUi4 7ju

Pear Siv/Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Ref No17/003B0/LAPRE
38-40 Alexandra Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14 6DA

! waould like to protest in the strongest possible terms to the application for an
alcohol license and the change to a music venue. The premises in question was a
hair dressing establishrent for many years with novmal business hours this was
then changed to straightforward pizza takeaway.

The boundary between these premises to the hack of Tredenham Close is a
wooden fence; in the past when people have been working and talldng in the
rear of the premises we can clearly hear canversations and noise of whatever has
been going on there,

We would like to point outthe following: an elderly, disabled person of 91 that
already has problems sleeping could be disturbed at night by suchan-
establishment; 1 myself, am a health care worker and have to get up very eaily in
the morning, which means that [ have to go to hed early, | would be very
disturbed by any noise such as music and rowdy behaviour.

Could 1 suggest that a representative of the council actually visits the back of.
Tredenham Close and the areas that could be affected where [ am sure the
problems would be obvious.

[ have no objection to the premises staying as a takeaway business, but
vehamently object to a mustc and alcohol licence being granted,

RUSHYOCR BOROUGH COUNGT
ENVIRONMENTAL GEALa i
AN HOUSHG

RECD .5 Ju 10y

| REFERRED TO:

31 Page 61



Page 62

From: publicaccess@rushmoor.gov.uk [mailto: publicaccess@rushmoor.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 June 2017 18:33

TFo: Licensing

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00380/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided

balow.

Comrnents were submitted at 6:32 PM on 06 Jun 2017 from TS

Application Summary

38 - 40 Alexandra Road Farnborough Hampshire GU14
6DA

Proposal:r Premnises Licence
Case Qfficer: Almee Vossar
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Mame:

Emails

Address:

Comments Details

Commenter

Type: Meighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons
for
comment:

Comiments: 6:32 PM on 06 Jun 2017 This is a wholly inappropriate
application for a premises bordering a residential areain a
canservation area,

Particularly as the application includes music being played
outside when the premises backs on 10 a quiet residential
road. This 1s NOT acceptable. There are ne other similar
establishments on that part of Alexandra Road, the only
other places licenced to selk alcohof are high end
restaurants, We OBJECT whole heartedly and ask that this
application be refused.

32

D4




RUSHIDOR BORQUGH COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
AND HOUSING

RECD -7 il 017

REFEARED TO:

05/06/2017
The Environntental Health Manager (Licensing)

¢/o Rushimoor Borough Council

Council Offices

Farnborough Road

GU14 7]U

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Ref No17/00380/LAPRE
38-40 Alexandra Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14 6DA

Twould like to make my ohjections to this proposal for a premises licence in the
strotgest possible terms, If this application were granted, [ believe it would
adversely Impact myself and other local residents; it would be more than a
nuisance. :

The proposal to have recorded music from 12 neon untit 11 pm being played just
over our cormmunal fence appals me. In addition, [ do not want to hear prolonged
talking which, if1 read the application correctly, could be presentuntil 1aum. |
am sure that this would be even louder if alcoliol was invalved. T have double-
glazing and yet | can still hear talking in the back yards of adjacent propertiesin
Alexandra Road. 1therefore do not wish to be subjected to even more
disturbance; it would be even worse in the summer months when [ have my
windows open. It would also mean that | would naot be able to sit quietly and
enjoy our comraunal garden here in the Close, 1 am guite bemused that a *Take
Away’ would require an open space to provide music and late night
refrashments.

Tredenham Close is a quiet, friendly part of the South Barnborough Conservation
Avea and 1 cannot think that granting this license would enhance this in any way.

33

D5

Page 63



Page 64

D6

Friday 10 June 2017

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: 17/00380/L APRE

We are writing to object to the above application for a Premises Licence at 38-40 Alexandra
Road, Farnborough, Hampshire.

We are residents of Winchester Street, Jocated just behind these premises, This is a quiet
residential street and home to many elderly citizens and young families. We have two
young daughters ourselves and would only find the foud music and consequences of an
alcohol licence a disruption,

Winchester Street and its adjoining roads are quiet, peaceful and feel safe at night. We
object to this being compromised by premises so close to us to being permitted to stay
open so late serving food and drinks and playing loud music Into the early hours of the

morping.

Yours faithfully,

34




D7 (Six Objectors On One Letter)

The Licensing Authority
Rushmoor Borough Council
Farnborcugh

GUt4 74U

38 - 40 Alexandra Road, Farnborough GU14 6DA - Premises licence
Ref. 17/00380/LAPRE

9™ June 2017

Dear SirfMadam

We ara writing to register our oppaosition to, and concerns abaout, the above licence
application. We are aware that other residents have also written individually to
express their concams.

Tha yard at the rear of 38 - 40 Alexandra Road backs directly on -Tredenham
Close, a residential area which would be affected by any nolse from these premises.
Noise from these premises would also be audible to a large number of properties
including those on Alexandra Road, Netley Strest and Winchester Strest.

The licence application states that there will be a “Garden available {o sit in” and
there will be recorded music both indoors and outdoors. Alcohol will also be available
for consumption both on and off the premises. The times for these are 12,00 noon o
11.00 pm 7 days a week. |n addition, it is proposed to offer a telephone order only
take-away service from 11.00 pm to 1.00 am.

This application as stated is {otaily unacceptable for a residential area. itis
inappropriate and un-necessary for a take away to provide an cutdoor seating area
with music and alcohol. The noise impact will be even more unbearable during the
summaetr. This is when customers are more likely to sit outside and when residents
will have their windows open.

There is & long history of noise problems from these premises from bath extracior
fans and a barking dog. Details of these will be on file with Rushmoor's
Environmental Heafth department.

If you require more defails please contact —

Please can you acknowledge receipt of ihis letter to all addresseass listed below
individually.

Yours faithfully

39 Page 65




Re. 38 - 40 Alexandra Road, Farnborough GuU14 6DA — Premises licence
Ref. 17/00380/LAPRE

Page 66 36



D8 - Councillor Representation

From:_
Sent:13 Jun 2017 12:33:38 +0100
To:AimeeVosser

SubJect:Re: re planning application 17/00380/LAPRE

Thank you. Aimee - I wish to object on behalf of iy residents regarding
the issue of Public Nuisance. This propesty is too near to homes, and
uumbers of people gathering in what {5 a very small space fo drink
would seaim to be a very big nuisance to our residents in that area. I

still fail to ses what they are going to do!!

-

On 1270672017 13:27, Aimee Vosser wrote:

> Good tenioon SRR

>

> Thank you for your email with regards to the above Heensing appfication. My apologies in the defay of
replying to you. I have been out of the office.

>

> You may already be aware that T have received a nunber of objections with regards to the application. At
this moment in finie, ¥ 2m unabla to accept your email as a valid representation against the application as
your commients are nof relevant o the ficensing objectives.

>

> T understand fron: ihe content of your émail that your concems are abont the use of the garden area. can T
suggest that you take a look at this link http/rwww.mshimoor.gevark/aricle/2782/Conunent-on-a-licence-~
apglication aund if your would stitt like to object to the application inay Iask that you do so befere the [5th
June 2017,

> Yo conmrents on the application nead to be relevant to the lcensing objectives in order for it to be
considerad as a valid representation.

-

=1 trusd the above is self-explanatory, however should you have any queries pleasz do not hesitate to
contact me.

>

> Kind Regards,

>

= Adnwe

=

> Ainwee Vasser

> Licensing Officer

> Rushnoor Borough Council

> 01252 398131

-

> Please note nry working days arz Mondays, Wedsesdays and Thursdays,
S

>

RSO ¢ M7 3 foc —

> Frony

> Sent: 05 June 2017 12:39

> Fo: Admee Vosser

> Subjest: re plaming application 17400380/LAPRE
>

> Hi, Aimee - [ have had a nunber of copy letters sent to me from concemed residenss regarding the above
application for alcohol sales and music, and have visited the site, meeting some of the residents, I cannot

37 Page 67




Page 68

see what there is to gain by this - the premises are very small {currently a takeway) and the rear area is &
very small yard, naar to houses at the back. I fail to see what the new owners think fhat they are going to
provide there! A fakeway should not be providing a restaurant service. surely?

™

> 1f it is allowed, I would back the restdents in their concess about this as it is not - i my opinior - a
snitable use of the premises and space, and would almost certainly cause problems for the residents at the
back, Tam, therefore, against the application.

> P —

= regards.
>

-

38



D8

RUSHMOOR ROROUGH OO0
EHVIRONMENTAL Heasrs Ol
HOUSNG T

AND

RGO 3 N up
11 Jupe 2017

BEFERRED TO:

T e g

Licensing Authority

cfo Rushmoor Borough Council Offices
Farnhorough Road

Faraborough GU14 7/U |

Rel: 17/00380/LAPRE

Dear Sir
| am writing in my capacity of Secretary to Netley and Winchester Street Resldents Assoclation.

On hehalf of local residents, In particular residents of Winchester Street espacially those on the East
side of the street to object to the granting of the applicaiion of a licenee for premises at 38-40
Alexandra Road Farnborough GU14 6DA.

The premises previously operated as a fast food takeaway plzza and grill with an entrance and shop
front facing onto Alexander Road. Itis described ia the application as a taleaway plzza and grill,
garden avallable, to sit In but not a Resturant.

The application s for the following:-

1. Playing recorded musicindoors and cuttloors tilf 2300 hrs
2. Provision of late night refreshment til] 0100 hrs although shop to be shut to enterat 2300 hrs

3, Aleohol for consumption on and off the premises till 0100 hrs

The application appears to be for music and alcohol consumption to take place Indoors and eut,
which will Include the garden area at the rear. This will create nolce disturkance which does not

currentl to a residential area directly abutting the premises. n area faces directly
tawards Winchester Street and the ftats a jsopeites at Winchester Street and
is in close proximity toll8 Winchaster Street and Tredenham Clase.

The opening of licensed premises In particular the garden area facing onto a large number of
residentlal properties will create an unacceptable [evel of nofce nuisance.

Yours sincerely

39

Page 69



40

Page 70



D9

From:Wendy Harden

Sent:14 Jun 2017 11:17:14 +01G0

To:Aimee Vosser .

Subject:FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00380/LAPRE

From: publicaccess@rushmoor.gov.uk {mailto:publicaccess@nishmoor.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 June 2017 11:00

To: Licenising

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00380/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 11:00 AM on 14 Jun 2017 from m

Application Summary

38 - 40 Alexandra Road Farnborough Hampshire GU14
6DA

Prapasal: Premises Licence
Case Officer: Aimee Vosser
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name:
Email:
Address:

Comments Details
Commenter

Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons

for

coimment:

Comments: 11:00 AM on 14 Jun 2017 Our Tenants living above our
shop have complained to us on many occasions that their
childran are kept awake until the early hours by talking

41
Page 71




Page 72

and laughing and the revving of motor bikes coming and
geing delivering pizza's. We objected to the late opening
hours apd we most certainly object to a drinks licence and
the opening up of a drinking garden at the rear of this
property. This is wholly out of keeping with the area and
will enceurage development “creep”

We ask... no implore RBC to refuse this licence it will make
the lives of those living adfacent to the premises a living
hell!

42




D10

Sent: 13 June 2017 1705
To: Lcensing
Subject: Licensing Objection

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 17/00380/LAPRE

38-40 Alexandra Rd, Farnborough, Hants, GU14 6DA

1 wish to object to the above application for playing music and serving alcohol. My property

AR ; (s to the proposed 'Flamingo' premises and my lounge faces the
area which the "Flamingo’ premises backs onto.

I recall an occasion a few years ago when a party or celebration of some sort was held in the
back garden of either the proposed 'Flamingo' or the property next to it. | had to turn up the
volume on my television quite considerably to counteract the noise coming from outside. This
experience convinces me that music played outside 'Flamingo’ would considerably impact me.

1 have no objection to music played indoors at 'Flamingo® at a reasonable volume as it shouldn't
affect me,

Yours faithfully,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.svmanteccloud.com

43
Page 73




Page 74

44




| APPENDIX E
RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS:
38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, GU14 6DA
1.0 Guidance issued under 8182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2017)

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application

ABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE
WHI E RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION _

2 - 2.1 2.32 | The licensing objectives 10 17
2 - 215 [ 2.21 | Public Nuisance 13 14
8 - 8.1 8.108 | Applications for a premises licence 52 69
9 - 9.1 9.45 | Determining applications 70 78
9 - 9.3 9.3 | Where representations are made 70 70
9 - 9.31 9.41 | Hearings ' 75 77
Conditions attached to premises licences and club
10 ) 10.1 | 10.66 premises certificates 79 %0
10 - 10.8 | 10.10 | Imposed conditions 80 80
12 - 131 { 1312 | Appeals 105 107
12 - 13.10 | 13.10 | Giving reasons for decision 106 108

2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy

2.1. The sections of the Council's Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below
may be relevant to the consideration of this application.

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY

WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION

. icensing principals, objectives & General
Part 3.1 3.47 considerations 18 2
3 Part C 3.12 | 3.14 | General licensing principals 17 17
6 Part F 6.1 6.42 Premises Licences 27 33
18 Part R 181 | 18.61 E:r[iii'g:entatlons, Responsible authorities & Interested 67 73
18 PartR 18.51 | 18.51 | The weight attached to relevant representations 73 73
19 Part S 19.1 | 19.29 | Conditions and restrictions 74 77
General principles of transposition and imposition of
19 Part S 19.10 | 19.15 conditions 74 75

NB: Matters in bold indicate main section headings.

45
Page 75




This page is intentionally left blank



Council Offices, Farnborough Road,
Farnborough, Hants. GU14 7JU
Tel: (01252) 398 399

Website: www.rushmoor.gov.uk

Aimee Vosser
17/00380/LAPRE 01252 398131
Aimee.vosser@rushmoor.gov.uk

21% June 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
38-40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH GU14 6DA

As you will be aware, a hearing has been scheduled to take place at the Council Offices
on Tuesday 4" July 2017 at 14:00 in order to determine an application for a premises
licence in connection with the above named premises.

Further to the information distributed, a representation has been withdrawn and should
now by omitted from the report. The representation on page 37 listed as D8 has now been
withdrawn and should no longer be considered.

The enclosed has been copied to all relevant parties, and should be taken to form an
addition to the paperwork accompanying the report EHH_LICSUB_A&E1725.

| trust the above is self-explanatory. However, should you have any query regarding the
above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Aimee Vosser

Licensing Officer
Environmental Health & Housing
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

Chief Executive Andrew Lloyd e Director of Resources Peter Gardner e Director of Community & Environment David Quirk

Email: customerservices @ rushmoor.gov.uk Textphone: (01252) 371 233 DX 124280FARMBOROUGH 2



mailto:licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE AND A CHANGE OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR IN RESPECT OF NO. 310 FERNHILL ROAD, FARNBOROUGH
	2 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF NOS. 38 - 40 ALEXANDRA ROAD, FARNBOROUGH
	Item 2 - Additional information




